Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum No. /9 _s., 2018

To:

From:
Date:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisor

Public Schools District Supervisor

Public School Heads and Head Teachers
Public Elementary and Secondary Teachers
All Others Concerned

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
September 10, 2018

Subject: CALL FOR PARTICIPATION TO THE MOOC ON

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR TEACHER TRAINERS

1.

4.

The Schools Division Office through its Human Resource and Development Unit
is launching its call for participation to the Massive Open Online Couse on
Professional Development for Teacher Trainers is provided by Arizona State
University, as part of the American English (AE) E-Teacher Program, sponsored
by the U.S. Department of State and administered by FHI 360.

The Professional Development for Teacher Trainers MOOC is designed for both
new and experienced teachers. This free five-week online course gives
participants methods for creating, presenting, and evaluating effective teacher
training workshops. Participants who earn 70% or higher will receive a digital
badge as a mark of completion. Registration opens on September 10, 2018.

Interested SDO Personnel may register using this link
http://deped.in/DCMOOCPDTT or QR Code below:
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Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this memorandum is much
desired.
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